

2022-04-29 Meeting notes

Date

29 Apr 2022

Attendees

- [Elisa Kendall](#)
- [Pete Rivett](#)
- [Robert Warren](#)
- [John Gemski](#)

Agenda

- 1) Use Case reminder
- 2) Where we are on our road map.
- 3) Open Action Items
- 4) JIRA Issues Review - <https://jira.edmcouncil.org/projects/SEC/issues/SEC-7?filter=allopenissues>
- 5) Todays content discussion.
 - SMIF OWL-UML
 - SKOS
 - RDF/S
- 6) For next week.

Proceedings:

Today we had a brief meeting to approve and merge DER-129. We will continue working on issues around breach of covenant / breach of contract and lifecycle events that affect contracts at the credit agreement level next week, as Pete had a competing commitment and John's connection was dropping out.

Decisions:

Action items

